Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Ashley Looi <ashley_looi@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:06 AM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Cc: nonwica@claims.edocs.msig.sg

Subject: RE: PL - SBA@Guillemard Pte. Ltd. - Incident on the 17 Sept 2024 - Marsh Ref:

SG2413136 - CN: 376870

Sensitivity: Confidential
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

<Confidential>

Dear Rajes,

The third party’s email address is Shawn Lim fuguan19991@gmail.com.

Ashley Looi
Executive, Claims Service
D: +65 6012 1366 | ashley looi@sg.msig-asia.com

@ vsic

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 4 Shenton Way, #21-01 SGX Centre 2, Singapore 068807 | T: +65 6827 7888 |

Co. Reg. No.200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BVRYBN INSURANCE GROUP
5% Join our mission in protecting our planet, please consider the environment before you print.

From: Ashley Looi

Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 3:11 pm

To: 'Rajes (LKK Auto)' <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: nonwica@claims.edocs.msig.sg

Subject: PL - SBA@Guillemard Pte. Ltd. - Incident on the 17 Sept 2024 - Marsh Ref: SG2413136 - CN: 376870
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear LKK Team,
We like to appoint your firm to survey a third party’s vehicle SMT2237L on a with prejudice basis.

The supporting documents are attached here for your reference. Please let us know who the loss adjustor in-
charge for this case as we have additional documents to share via file.

We are currently collecting third party’s email address for easier contact.
- Driver's name: Mr Shawn
- Mobile no: 96321666

Ashley Looi
Executive, Claims Service
D: +65 6012 1366 | ashley looi@sg.msig-asia.com




@ vsic
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



